PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
&COMMUNITY City of Dripping Springs

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX

Monday, February 06, 2023 at 6:00 PM

Agenda
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Commission Members

Paul Fushille, Chair

Matthew Fougerat, Vice Chair
Olivia Barnard

Hope Boatright

Kristy Caldwell

Dustin Cloutier

Tara Satine

Joe Wright

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials
Parks & Community Services Director Andy Binz
City Treasurer Shawn Cox

City Secretary Andrea Cunningham

Deputy City Secretary Cathy Gieselman

Planning Director Tory Carpenter

Aquatics & Athletics Manager Mack Rusick
Community Events Coordinator Johnna Krantz
DSRP Manager Emily Nelson

Farmers Market Manager Charlie Reed

Parks Planning Consultant Brent Luck

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an
open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item
during the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained
within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens.
Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public
hearing. Speakers may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a
translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the
assistance of a translator to address the Commission. It is the request of the Commission that members
of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments
until the item(s) are presented for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may
request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no action
may be taken during Presentations of Citizens.




MINUTES

1.  Discuss and consider approval of the January 12, 2023, Parks & Recreation Commission
regular meeting minutes.
BUSINESS
2. Discuss and consider approval of the installment of informational signage for the
chimney swift tower at DSRP by Alexander Seshan for his Boy Scout Project.
3.  Update and discussion regarding the Dripping Springs Skatepark.
4.  Discuss and consider approval of the Gateway Village master parks and trails plan.
5. Discuss and consider recommendation regarding an Adult Softball Field Use Agreement
between the City of Dripping Springs and Logan Lilly and the Thursday Night Adult
Softball League.
6.  Discuss and consider recommendation regarding Proposed Amendments to the Parks &
Community Services Ordinances.
7. Discuss and consider recommendation regarding the selection of bidder and Budget
Amendment in the amount of $3,710.00 for the Park System Signage Phase | project.
8.  Presentation and possible action regarding the Parks & Recreation Commission Fiscal
Year 2024 budget recommendations.
REPORTS

The following reports relate to the planning and administration of the City's Parks & Recreation Program.
The commission may provide staff direction; however, no action may be taken.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Parks & Community Services Report
Andrew Binz, PCS Director

Aquatics & Athletics Report
Mack Rusick, Aquatics & Athletics Manager

Community Events Report
Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator

Dripping Springs Ranch Park & Event Center Report
Emily Nelson, DSRP Manager

Farmers Market Report
Charlie Reed, Farmers Market Manager

PARKS STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

The following reports relate to the administration of the City's Parks. The Commission may provide staff
direction; however no action may be taken.




14. Veterans Memorial Park Committee
Commissioner Kristy Caldwell

15. Charro Ranch Park Committee
Commissioners Paul Fushille and Matt Fougerat

16. Dripping Springs Ranch Park Committee
Commissioner Hope Boatright

17. Founders Memorial Park Committee
Commissioners Olivia Barnard and Joe Wright

18. Sports & Recreation Park Committee
Commissioners Dustin Cloutier and Tara Satine

19. Rathgeber Natural Resources Park Committee
Commissioners Kristy Caldwell, Paul Fushille and Matthew Fougerat

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Parks and Recreation Commission for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by
Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about
Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters),
551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The Parks and
Recreation Commission for the City of Dripping Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session
in Open Session or move any item from Executive Session to Open Session for action.

UPCOMING MEETINGS

Parks & Recreation Commission Meetings
March 6, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

April 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

May 1, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

City Council Meetings
February 7, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.
February 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.
March 7, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.
March 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURN
TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION & POSTING OF MEETING

All agenda items listed above are eligible for discussion and action unless otherwise specifically
noted. This notice of meeting is posted in accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's
Texas Codes. Annotated. In addition, the Commission may consider a vote to excuse the absence of any
Commissioner for absence from this meeting.




I certify that this notice of meeting was posted at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall and website,
www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on February 3, 2023, at 11:00 a.m.

City Secretary

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for auxiliary aids and
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725.




Iltem 1.

PARKS & RECREATION
COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
&COMMUNITY City of Dripping Springs
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS  Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX
Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 6:00 PM

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
With a quorum of the Commission present, Chair Fushille called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Commission Members present were:
Paul Fushille, Chair (left at 6:52 p.m.)
Olivia Barnard

Hope Boatright

Kristy Caldwell

Dustin Cloutier

Tara Satine

Commission Member absent were:
Matthew Fougerat, Vice Chair
Joe Wright

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials present were:
Parks & Community Services Director Andy Binz
DSRP Manager Emily Nelson

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an
open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item
during the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained
within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens.
Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public
hearing. Speakers may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a
translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the
assistance of a translator to address the Commission. It is the request of the Commission that members
of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments
until the item(s) are presented for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may
request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no action
may be taken during Presentations of Citizens.

No one spoke during Presentation of Citizens.

MINUTES

Parks & Recreation Commission January 12, 2023

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4




Iltem 1.

1. Discuss and consider approval of the December 5, 2022, Parks & Recreation
Commission regular meeting minutes.

A motion was made by Commissioner Cloutier to approve the December 5, 2022, Parks &
Recreation Commission regular meeting minutes. Commissioner Satine seconded the motion
which carried unanimously 6 to 0.

BUSINESS

2. Discuss and consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding amendment to
the FY2023 Parks & Community Services budget related to the purchase and
installation of video cameras at Founders Memorial Park Pool.

Andy Binz presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval of the
budget amendment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Cloutier to recommend City Council approval of an
Amendment to the FY2023 Parks & Community Services budget related to the purchase and
installation of video cameras at Founders Memorial Park Pool. Commissioner Boatright
seconded the motion which carried unanimously 6 to 0.

3. Update and discussion regarding the Dripping Springs Skatepark.

This item was postponed to the February 6, 2023, Parks & Recreation Commission regular
meeting.

REPORTS
The following reports relate to the planning and administration of the City's Parks & Recreation Program.
The commission may provide staff direction; however, no action may be taken.

Reports are on file and available for review upon request.

4.  Parks & Community Services Report
Andrew Binz, PCS Director

5. Dripping Springs Ranch Park & Event Center Report
Emily Nelson, DSRP Manager

6.  Farmers Market Report
Charlie Reed, Farmers Market Manager

7. Aquatics & Athletics Report
Mack Rusick, Aquatics & Athletics Manager

8.  Community Events Report
Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator

PARKS STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

Parks & Recreation Commission January 12, 2023

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4




Iltem 1.

The following reports relate to the administration of the City's Parks. The Commission may provide staff
direction; however, no action may be taken.

9. Veterans Memorial Park Committee
Commissioner Kristy Caldwell

Commissioner Caldwell completed her park tour December 13, 2023.

10. Charro Ranch Park Committee
Commissioners Paul Fushille and Matt Fougerat

No report at this time.

11. Dripping Springs Ranch Park Committee
Commissioner Hope Boatright

No report at this time.

12.  Founders Memorial Park Committee
Commissioners Olivia Barnard and Joe Wright

Commissioner Barnard completer her tour of Founders Park December 15, 2023.

13. Sports & Recreation Park Committee
Commissioners Dustin Cloutier and Tara Satine

No report at this time.

14. Rathgeber Natural Resources Park Committee
Commissioners Kristy Caldwell, Paul Fushille and Matthew Fougerat

No report at this time.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Parks and Recreation Commission for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by
Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about
Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters),
551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The Parks and
Recreation Commission for the City of Dripping Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session
in Open Session or move any item from Executive Session to Open Session for action.

The Commission did not meet in Executive Session.

Parks & Recreation Commission January 12, 2023

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 0of 4




Iltem 1.

UPCOMING MEETINGS

Parks & Recreation Commission Meetings
February 6, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

March 6, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

April 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

City Council Meetings
January 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.
February 7, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.
February 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURN

A motion was made by Commissioner Satine to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Boatright seconded
the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

This regular meeting adjourned at 6:59 p.m.

Parks & Recreation Commission January 12, 2023

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4




STAFF REPORT
City of Dripping Springs
PO Box 384
511 Mercer Street
Dripping Springs, TX 78620

Item 2.

Submitted By:

Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director

Parks & Recreation
Commission Meeting
Date:

Agenda Item Wording:

Agenda Item Requestor:

February 6, 2023

Discuss and consider approval of the installment of informational signage
for the chimney swift tower at DSRP by Alexander Seshan for his Boy
Scout Project.

Andrew Binz

Summary/Background:

Staff
Recommendations:

Attachments:

Next Steps/Schedule:

Alexander Seshan an Eagle Scout with Troop 280. He worked with Ms.
Kelly Schmidt and Hays County Master Naturalist to build the chimney
swift tower in DSRP. He is requesting to extending the project for a
conservation award by adding an informational sign that would talk about
the tower.

Recommended approval of the installation of the informational sign at
chimney swift tower at DSRP.

Chaeturna Swifts Signage _ V1
Chimney Swift Signage Material
Donation Form — Alexander Seshan

Coordinate with Alexander to install the sign.




Item 2.

10




What is this structure &
why is it here?

This is a Chimney Swift Tower. Chimney Swifts need deep

shafts in which to nest, raise their young and sleep at night.

What are Chimney Swifts?

Chimney Swifts are small, black, fast, high-flying migratory
birds that that winter in South America and are in North
America from March thru October. They feed exclusively on
small flying insects.

Why should we care about
Chimney Swifts?

e A nest of five noisy baby Chimney Swifts and their parents

will eat as many as 12,000 insects (mosquitoes, gnats, flies,
termites, etc.) every day.

Chimney Swifts historically used large, hollow trees for
nests and roosts. As the ancient forests were cut down,
they learned to use chimneys and other structures instead.

Chimney Swifts now rely almost entirely on man-made
structures such as chimneys and towers like this one for
nesting and roosting sites.

Because they cannot perch like songbirds, Chimney Swifts
must have deep shafts in which to cling vertically, raise
their families and to roost at night.

Chimney Swifts are protected by state wildlife codes and
federal law under the Migratory Bird Treaty Act of 1916.

Chimney Swifts are declining in numbers and we can make
a difference in their fate.

Like watching a beautiful sunset, the aesthetic value of
observing Chimney Swifts’ aerial acrobatics and
interactions is a simple pleasure that nature has to offer.

T RAV I S To volunteer, donate, or learn more about the

birds of Austin and Central Texas, please visit
AUDUBON .
Listen. Look. And Learn. WWW.Tra Vi SAU d U b on.o rg




Heavy Duty Aluminum - single sided Qty 1 tem 2.
Your Nelghborhood Sign Shop!
OPTION A 512-394-1300
Substrate: :
40" x 30" = $203.00/ea. e e
Lamination = $36.00/ea. Size: TBD
OPTION B Sides: "X Single
54" X 18" = $7$1§0(§)(;7a. Price per Sign: | $ TBD
ination = $9.00/ea. =
amination ea ‘,;2?‘&,?3},“’“ Yes| $TBD
Quantity: 1
Subtotal: $ TBD

Production Fee:
Proof #1 & #2 included $45.00

What s this structure & Why should we care about
why is it here?

Soiriaiatl | e Proof # | 1 $0
Additional Proofs $15/ea.

fts peed dosp
a5 shess

Rush Fee: [No $0

Scout Discount
15% OFF sign | - $ TBD

Total: $ TBD

Plus Tax

Special Instructions:

Help us, help you! Please proof read the entire proof carefully. It is your responsibility to check for any errors (spelling, design layout &

colors). If there are any changes to the artwork, email your design representative. Once artwork is approved it will go to production. Approved:

Please be advised the attached artwork is property of Bill Bailey's Signs. It is provided for your information and review only. The distribution

or utilization of this artwork is strictly prohibited without the written permission of Bill Bailey's Signs. Date: 1-10-23
Company: Contact Phone: Representative: 12

Alexander Seshan | “glexander.seshan@outiook.com Eileen B.




[
BNl

P

DRIPPING SPRINGS

Texas

DONATION FORM

Date Form Completed: January 22 2023
Name of Donor: Nat Sesha Address of Donor: 324 Sand Hills, Austin 78737
Name of Donor’s Representative (if different than Donor):

Phone Number of Donor: 512-217-2022 Email Address of Donor:
nat.seshan@outlook.com

Item 2.

Project for which Donation is made:

Is this a Donation of: Labor/In-Kind Services? Cash? Materials?_ X
Other?__Labor

State the estimated completion date of project: March 2023
Description of Donation: Sign Post with Wildlife Information Sign Near DSRP trail

Actual or Approximate Value of Donation (including cost of materials and time): $500
Method value was determined (e.g., actual, retail/wholesale, appraisal, fair market value,

other):
Estimate from sign vendor components at home depot.

Printed Name of Donor’s Authorized Signee: Natarajan Seshan

Title of Authorized Signee:

Signature of Authorized Signee:

Date Signed: _1/22/23

City Use Only:

Donation Agreement Required: Yes No
City Administrator Approval: ___Yes __ No
Commission/Board Approval: Yes No

City Council Approval: ___Yes __ No
ACCEPTED ON BEHALF OF THE CITY: / /

City of Dripping Springs
Donation Form Page 1 of 2

13




by:

City of Dripping Springs
Donation Form

Page 2 of 2

Item 2.

14




Item 3.

STAFF REPORT
City of Dripping Springs
PO Box 384
511 Mercer Street
Dripping Springs, TX 78620

Submitted By:

Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director

Parks & Recreation
Commission Meeting
Date:

Agenda Item Wording:

Agenda Item Requestor:

February 6, 2023

Update and possible discussion on the skatepark project.

Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director

Summary/Background:

Dennis Baldwin, DS Skatepark Inc., will present an update on the skatepark
project. DS Skatepark Inc. is a non-profit created to raise funds, work with
skatepark designers to build a regional skatepark at the north end of
Founders Memorial Park. It will be a 12,000 square foot, plaza-style
skatepark.

Hays County approved $624,250 in park bond funds to be given to the
DSCEF to use in the construction of the skatepark. The City of Dripping
Springs has $75,000 in the 2023 budget for the skatepark project.

Per the interlocal agreement, the City will be responsible for providing park
land, reviewing construction plans and contracts and operating the
skatepark. The Dripping Springs Community Foundation will be
responsible for distributing the funds to DS Skatepark, Inc.

Here are the details of the agreement:

City of Dripping Springs

e Provide property in Founders Memorial Park through License
Agreement

e Construction and Contract Review

e General City review of project

e Own and Operate skatepark upon completion

Dripping Springs Community Foundation

o Hold and distribute funds for the skatepark
e Ensure that donated funds are spent prior to use of County funds
e Track the spending of County funds

15




Staff
Recommendations:

Attachments:

Next Steps/Schedule:

Item 3.

e Assist DS Skatepark, Inc. as needed
e Acknowledge County contributions to the skatepark

DS Skatepark, Inc.

o Contract for design and construction through process outlined in
the interlocal agreement including quotes and bond
requirements

e Manage skatepark construction

e Ensure that donated funds are spent prior to use of County funds

e Acknowledge County contributions to the skatepark

No recommendation at this time.

No Attachments.

16




Iltem 4.

LUCK DESIGN TEAM

9600 Escarpment Blvd., Suite 745-4 Date: 02.02.23

Austin, Texas 78749 Project: Gateway Village
(Cannon East)
City of Dripping Springs
Parkland Dedication Plan

MEMORANDUM

To:  Tory Carpenter, City of Dripping Springs Planning Director

Cc:  N/A

This memo serves as follow-up correspondence to the review by LUCK Design Team, LLC of the Gateway
Village (formerly Hilltop Vista/ Cannon East) Parkland Dedication Plan submitted January 25, 2023. Please
see attached Parkland Dedication Plan Narrative and site plans.

*kk  kkk  kkk

After review we have the following observations and recommendations:
1. At 307 proposed residential units, the amount of parkland required per ordinance is 13.35 acres.

2. Atotal of 16.76 acres of physical land is being dedicated to the City as parkland credit, itemized as
shown below:

Public Parks = 6.15 acres

Public Open Space = 6.70 acres

Amenity Pond =1.27 acres

Private Parkland = 2.64 acres

aoow

3. The amount of parkland dedication acreage exceeds ordinance requirements by 3.41 acres.

4. The parkland development fee required by ordinance for the 307 units is $198,936. The developer has
indicated that the full amount of that parkland development fee will be paid.

5. Public parkland will have a 5’ wide concrete trail with benches and picnic tables and will be left in a
primarily natural state with preserved hilltops.

6. Park amenities on private parkland include the following:

e A private access resort-style swimming pool with an open-air pavilion and restroom
building

e A Children’s Playground (school ages 5-12): ADA access children’s playscape and
swings with twelve-inch (12”) depth engineered mulch fall surfacing

e Sidewalks and trails
Picnic and seating areas

¢ Irrigated and enhanced landscaping

17




Iltem 4.

7. Maintenance of all park amenities will be provided by the community’s HOA.

8. We request that the developer provide a tree preservation plan overlay atop the parkland dedication
plan for City Staff review as part of the DAWG meetings.

We recommend Parks and Recreation Commission approval of the Gateway Village Parkland Dedication Plan.

Prepared By: Brent Luck

18




SEC Planning, LLC

Land Planning + Landscape Architecture + Community Branding

Iltem 4.

Gateway Village — Dripping Springs, Texas
January 24, 2023

PARKLAND AND OPEN SPACE CALCULATIONS

Property Overview

Gateway Village is a planned residential community located along Highway 290, to be annexed
within the City of Dripping Springs. The property is approximately 97.4 acres zoned for 307
residential units and a separate 6.7 acre commercial parcel at the future intersection of Highway
290 and Wild Ridge Boulevard.

The Property is located within the eastern portion of the former Cannon Ranch property. As a
previous working ranch, the property is covered with a mix of cedar (Ashe Juniper) and Live Oak
and Elm hardwoods with areas of open understory for grazing cattle. Grassland savannah with a
scattering of trees extends to the eastern side of the property. Two preserved hill tops are located
on the property. One is directly north of the adjoining property boundary of Blue Blazes Ranch and
the second is located northeast of the planned commercial parcel.

Central and to the western side of Gateway Village, the coverage transitions to a denser brushland
covered in hardwoods and cedars within a natural drainage corridor. The corridor runs from the
south along the west side of the property, flowing into the Wild Ridge preserved drainage corridor
to the north. Two smaller preserved drainage corridors extend from east to west, tying into the
main drainage corridor central to the Gateway Village property.

The Gateway Village Parkland and Open Space Plan consists of a combination of private and
public parkland and open space. The centerpiece of the private parkland component will be a 2.64
acre Private Amenity Center. This site will be located along one of the natural drainageways to
provide extended views into the native areas.

The Amenity Center site is directly linked to the public open spaces along the natural open space
greenways with five feet (5’) concrete trails. The public open spaces will provide the potential for
future access to additional public parkland and off-site trails. Areas outside of the trails within the
open space will be native areas, to remain in their natural state for the enjoyment of residents.

Additional public parkland dedication is located within two (2) neighborhood parks. These parks
will primarily remain in their natural setting, promoting the Hill Country setting. Additional
improvements such as landscaping and turf, concrete trails, seating areas and opportunities for
passive recreation and exploration of the natural hilltops may be installed in the parks.

Parkland Calculations
Following is a summary of parkland requirements and the parkland provided within Gateway
Village. The calculations are intended to support the Gateway Village Parkland Plan Exhibit.

I. Parkland Required by City of Dripping Springs’ Code of Ordinances

A. Required

1. One (1) acre of parkland per 23 living unit equivalents (DU’s), satisfied by cash or
land dedication. Based on the maximum 307 residentials units within the community,
a maximum of 13.35 acres of parkland credit shall be required.

19




SEC Planning, LLC

Land Planning + Landscape Architecture + Community Branding

Iltem 4.

2. A Park Development Fee is required to be paid by the developer to meet the need for
increasing the population’s impact on the current City owned parks and schools. The
fee is calculated by multiplying the number of dwelling units by $648.00. The total
required Parkland Development Fee for this project will be $198,936.00, as shown on
the submitted Parkland Exhibit.

Proposed Parkland Compliance Program

A. Public Parks

A total of 14.12 acres is being dedicated to the City as public park and open space. Two
(2) neighborhood parks are being dedicated for a total of 6.15 acres, which are located
over preserved hilltop locations within the site.

A list of the public improvements within the public dedicated land include:

= Public Trails with connections to offsite trails.
= Seating Areas

= Preserved Hilltops

= Selective locations of enhanced landscape and irrigation

. Private Parks

The Gateway Village Parkland Plan includes a 2.64 acre private Amenity Center, which
will provide recreation opportunities for the residents of Gateway Village. The Amenity
Center site will ease the burden on existing City facilities with the increase in the City’s
population that this project will bring. This facility will provide constructed improvements
which include, but are not limited to the following:

= A private access resort-style swimming pool with an open-air pavilion and restroom
building

= A Children’s Playground (school ages 5-12): ADA access children’s playscape and
swings with twelve inch (12”) depth engineered mulch fall surfacing

= Sidewalks and trails

= Picnic and seating areas

= Irrigated and enhanced landscaping

. Open Spaces

Private open space will be distributed throughout the community. Some portions of the
open space will provide stormwater detention and water quality on the property while other
portions of the open space will remain undisturbed.

The amenity detention pond is located adjacent to constructed trails will have natural side
slopes as well as earthen embankments, plus seating areas nearby. Therefore, we are
requesting these be considered part of the public parkland dedication as shown on the
exhibit.

20




SEC Planning, LLC

Land Planning + Landscape Architecture + Community Branding

Iv.

Iltem 4.

Parkland Calculation Summary

Parkland Dedication Requirements: Based on parkland calculations required by the City of
Dripping Springs Code, Gateway Village is required to provide 13.35 acres of total parkland.

Proposed Parkland Credit: As shown in the Parkland Open Space Plan, a total of 116.76
acres of private parkland credit shall be provided in association with the development of the
Gateway Village community. This provides a surplus of 3.41acres of parkland credit.

Total Residential Units: 307 units

Parkland Requirement: 13.35 acres (1 acre/23 DUs)

Parkland Credit Summary Total Area Credit Dedication
Private Amenity Center 2.64 acres 100% Credit  2.64 acres
Private Open Space 4.65 acres 0% Credit 0 acres
Detention Ponds (Non-Amenity) 0.95 acres 0% Credit 0 acres
Private Parkland Credit 8.24 acres 2.64 acres
Public Park 6.15 acres 100% Credit 6.15 acres
Public Open Space 6.70 acres 100% Credit 6.70 acres
Detention Ponds (Amenity) 1.27 acres 100% Credit 1.27 acres
Public Parkland Credit 14.12 acres 14.12 acres
Total Private and Public Parkland Credit 16.76 acres
Required Parkland Dedication 13.35 acres
Delta: 3.41 acres

Maintenance

The Parkland and Open Space Plan for Gateway Village includes a private amenity center,
public parks, detention ponds and private and public open spaces. All parkland and open
space areas will be maintained by the community’s Homeowner Association (H.O.A.). The
public parks and open spaces will also be maintained by the H.O.A. through an access
easement overlay (to be coordinated with the City). The H.O.A. will be established prior to
selling homes and will be funded through a community fee. This fee will be used to maintain
parks, open space trails, entry feature monuments, detention ponds and public areas within
H.O.A. access easements.

Phasing

Gateway Village will be a phased residential community. Currently, the project is planned to
be developed within two separate phases. Following is a summary of anticipated dedication
(as applicable) and construction of parkland:

= The first Phase of the community will include the private Amenity Center and the
southwest public neighborhood park adjacent to the planned commercial site.

= The second Phase of the project will include areas to the northeast, including the 2.3
acre public neighborhood park located at the hilltop north of Blue Blazes Ranch.

21




— L = PARKLAND SUMMARY
e A S e — ] Residential 307 units
- ' ; Area Calculation
Required Parkland Area*: 13.35acres  1AC/23 LUEs
Parkland Credit Summary Area Credit Dedication
[ Private Amenity 2.64 acres 100% credit 2.64 acres
[ Private Open Space 4.65 acres 0% credit 0.00 acres
= [ 1 Detention Ponds (non-amenity) 0.95 acres 0% credit 0.00 acres
- Total Private Parkland Credits: 8.24 acres 2.64 acres
[ Public Park 6.15 acres 100% credit 6.15 acres
[ Public Open Space 6.70 acres 100% credit 6.70 acres
- [ Amenity Detention Pond 1.27 acres 100% credit 1.27 acres
Total Public Parkland Credits: 14.12 acres 14.12 acres
Parkland Dedication Provided: 16.76 acres
Required Parkland Dedication: 13.35 acres
Delta: +3.41 acres
; Parkland Development Fee Units Calculation Total Fee
I Total Required Fee 307 $648 / unit $198,936
i || . Trails (Concrete and Natural) 4,150 If
0 150" 300 600
ii Scale: 1" = 300'
SEC Planning, LLC PARKLAND PLAN North Date: January 24, 2023

Land Planning + Landscape Architecture + Community Branding G AT EW AY VI L L A G E SHEET FILE: J:\220201-DSPA\Cadfiles\PLANNING\Submittals\Parkland Plan\Parkland Exhibit 2023-01-24.dwg
AUSTIN, TEXAS Base mapping compiled from best available information. All map
1512.246.7003 DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS data should be considered as preliminary, in need of verification, and

wwiw.secplanning.com + info@secplanning.com subject to change. This land plan is conceptual in nature and does
not represent any regulatory approval. Plan is subject to change.



Item 5.

STAFF REPORT
City of Dripping Springs
PO Box 384
511 Mercer Street
Dripping Springs, TX 78620

Submitted By: Mack Rusick, Aquatics & Athletics Manager
Parks & Recreation February 6, 2023

Commission Meeting

Date:

Agenda Item Wording:  Discuss and consider approval of the Adult Softball Field Use Agreement
between the City of Dripping Springs and Logan Lilly and the Thursday Night
Adult Softball League

Agenda Item Requestor: Mack Rusick, Aquatics & Athletics Manager

Summary/Background: In the Spring of 2022, the Thursday Night Men’s Adult Softball League was
adopted by City Staff along with two other leagues as City Programs. The
Thursday league was canceled a few weeks into their first season. This
agreement was approved in June of 2022 to allow for volunteers from the league
to reassume ownership, rent the field space, and take responsibility to run their
own league.

The updated Agreement includes two seasons (Spring & Summer) and updated
rental fees for 2023.

2022 Agreement = $230/night (8 nights/1 season)
2023 Agreement = $250/night (20 nights/2 seasons)

Cost per Season 2023:

Field Fees: (2 fields x $50/day x 10 days) = $1,000
Electricity Fees: (2 fields x $75/day x 10 days) = $1,500
Total Rental Fees = $2,500/season

Staff
Recommendations: Approval of agreement as presented
Attachments: 2023 Adult Softball Field Use Agreement

Next Steps/Schedule: Take to City Council for Approval on February 71", 2023

23




Item 5.

24




USE AGREEMENT
Logan Lilly and City of Dripping Springs for Adult Softball Fields

(Sports and Recreation Park)

THIS USE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is entered into by and between the City of Dripping
Springs, Hays County, Texas, (the “City”), a general law municipality organized and operating
under the general laws of the state of Texas, and Logan Lilly an individual (the “user”).

. RECITALS

A. Logan Lilly is an individual whose purpose is to provide for an adult softball league at Sports
and Recreation Park for the male league.

B. Logan Lilly wishes to enter into a use agreement with the City to allow a male adult softball
league to use Sports and Recreation Park Adult Softball Fields for the male league games.

C. The City desires to contract with.Logan Lilly and, accordingly, agrees to allow Logan Lilly.
and the male adult softball teams to use the adult softball fields for their games.

1. AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants described herein, the parties hereto
agree as follows:

A. Duties of Logan Lilly and teams,
a. .Logan Lilly is responsible for providing proof of insurance from the ASA/USA Softball
or other organization as provided in Attachment “A”.

b. Logan Lilly is responsible for ensuring payment of field rental fees, including electricity,
prior to league play at the cost of field fees and electricity.

c. Logan Lilly and the teams, will provide all equipment needed for the games as well as
providing for and compensating, as needed, scorekeepers and umpires.

d. Logan Lilly and the teams, will provide signed waivers for each participant in field use to
the City prior to the person’s participation in the league. Electronic copies of the waivers
will be accepted, as well as hard copies, so long as hard copies are provided within seven
(7) business days of signature. Copies can be provided electronically to Mack Rusick at
mrusick@cityofdrippingsprings.com and in hard copy at City Hall at 511 Mercer Street,

City of Dripping Springs DS Adult Softball Association — Spring & Summer 2023
2023 Use Agreement Page 1 of 5

Item 5.

25



mailto:mrusick@cityofdrippingsprings.com

Item 5.

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620. Any participant without a signed waiver cannot use the
fields.

e. Logan Lilly and teams ensure compliance with all park rules, all Adult Softball League
rules, and all direction from City Staff and officials. shall ensure that no one without a city
parking pass will park on the grass adjacent to the fields, but shall use marked parking
places. Any parking outside marked parking places shall incur the cost of damage to the
grass up to $100 per night. Any deviation from compliance with these rules, including
unauthorized parking, can result in immediate suspension or termination of the use
agreement without refund other than the deposit if not needed for damages or cleanup.

B. Duties of the City

a. The City will allow User and the male adult softball league to use two fields on Thursday
nights from March 23" to August 10"

b. City shall not collect individual fees, hire scorekeepers or umpires, or create schedules for
games.

c. City will monitor the field use for compliance and will ensure that the fields are cleaned
after each use. City will collect trash in city cans. Any trash outside of city cans will be
the responsibility of user and will result in damages charge or deduction in deposit if left
behind after field use.

d. City will ensure fields and lights are usable for each night of play.

D. Rental Fees and Payment
a. Total Rental Fees per Season will be as follows:
1. Field Fees: (2 fields x $50/day x 10 days) = $1,000

2. Electricity Fees: (use of lighting and scoreboard): (2 fields x $75/day x 10 days) =
$1,500

3. Total Fees Per Season due to the City of Dripping Springs = $2,500Deposit: (to be used
for damage to grass for unauthorized parking, additional cleanup after field use, or any
damages): $200/season

4. Payment of up to $100 per game if excessive cleaning is needed after use of field.

Documentation of need for excessive cleaning will be provided to user prior to charge
of fee.

City of Dripping Springs DS Adult Softball Association — Spring & Summer 2023

2023 Use Agreement Page 2 of 5 26




Item 5.

5. Additional use of fields shall be subject to City’s fee schedule.

6. Payment shall occur in full for each season on or before the second Friday of each
season. (March 31%, 2023 & June 16", 2023)

E. Access to Facilities
a. User shall have access to two fields from 6 p.m. to 10 p.m. every Thursday Night from
March 23 — May 25" and June 8" — August 10"

b. If there is an emergency such as inclement weather, public health emergency, or an
unforeseen circumstance, the City may decide to close the fields or limit access to the
Park on impacted days. If the fields or Park are closed, the City will work with the user
to reschedule the canceled game during the season.

1. Itis understood and agreed between the parties that:

a. User will maintain its own liability insurance through
and will name the City as an additional
named insured and provide a copy of such policy prior to the beginning of the terms of this
Use Agreement.

b. It is specifically agreed that nothing herein is intended to convey any real property rights
of the fields to the User.

c. The City assumes no responsibility for any property placed by the User or any User
member, agent, participant, or guest, at the fields or in the Park or any part thereof, and the
City is hereby expressly released and discharged from any and all liability for any loss,
injury, or damage to persons or property that may be sustained by reason of the use of the
fields, Park, and related facilities under this Agreement.

d. The User accepts full responsibility for protecting property and equipment and assume any
and all liability for repairs or replacement necessitated by any damage done to fields,
equipment, or other property used by the User.

e. The User accepts the premises as-is. User may not change any part of the fields or layout
of its related facilities unless it receives prior written approval from the Programs and
Aquatics Manager or the Parks and Community Services Director for the proposed
changes.

f.  USER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE CITY, ITS AGENTS, SERVANTS, AND
EMPLOYERS, FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OR INJURIES TO
PERSONS OR PROPERTY ARISING OUT OF OR INCIDENT TO THEIR USE OF, OR THE USE AND
OCCUPANCY OF THE FIELDS BY THE USER OR PARTICIPANTS, AND THE USER DOES HEREBY

City of Dripping Springs DS Adult Softball Association — Spring & Summer 2023

2023 Use Agreement Page 3 of 5 .




ASSUME ALL LIABILITY AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR INJURIES, CLAIMS OR SUITS FOR DAMAGES
TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY WHATSOEVER KIND OR CHARACTER, WHETHER REAL OR
ASSERTED, OCCURRING DURING THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT IN CONNECTION WITH THE
USE OR OCCUPANCY OF THE FIELDS BY USER OR ITS AGENTS, SERVANTS, EMPLOYEES,
CONTRACTORS OR SUBCONTRACTORS, MEMBERS, GUESTS, PARTICIPANTS.

g. The User shall not assign this Agreement, or any rights, obligations dates, discounts, or
entitlements created under this Agreement to any other person or entity.

h. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause upon the terminating party giving
the non-terminating party fourteen (14) day written notice.
i. This Agreement may be immediately suspended or terminated by the City if any
rules, ordinances, or directions are violated by the User, or the User’s participants,
guests, agents, or members.

j- All notices in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
considered given as follows:

When delivered personally to the recipient’s address as stated in this Agreement; or
Five (5) days after being sent by certified mail in the United States mail, with postage
prepaid to the recipient’s address as stated in this Agreement:

To the City: To User:
City of Dripping Springs Logan Lilly
Attn: City Administrator

PO Box 384

Dripping Spring, TX 78620

Nothing contained herein shall be construed to restrict the transmission of routine
communications between representatives of City and the User.

This Agreement shall be effective upon final signing by both parties.

City of Dripping Springs DS Adult Softball Association — Spring & Summer 2023
2023 Use Agreement Page 4 of 5

Item 5.

28




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The City of Dripping Springs and Logan Lillyhave executed this

Agreement on the dates indicated.

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS:

Bill Foulds Jr., Mayor

Date

City of Dripping Springs
2023 Use Agreement

USER:

Logan Lilly

Date

DS Adult Softball Association — Spring & Summer 2023
Page 5 of 5

Item 5.

29




Item 6.

STAFF REPORT
City of Dripping Springs
PO Box 384
511 Mercer Street
Dripping Springs, TX 78620

Submitted By: Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director

Parks & Recreation February 6, 2023
Commission Meeting
Date:

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and recommend approval of the proposed changes to the Parks &
Community Services ordinances.

Agenda Item Requestor: Andrew Binz

Summary/Background: The Parks & Community Services staff conducted a review of Article 16.02.
Parks and Recreation in the City Code of Ordinances. As part of the Park
System Signage Phase 1 project, a new Pedestrian Information Kiosk with
Park Rules is scheduled to be installed at Founders Memorial Park. Staff
recognized this as an opportunity to review our ordinances before new signs
are made and installed.

Division 3:Youth Programs’ Standards of Care also needs to be approved by
City Council on a yearly basis. In 1995, during the 74™" State Legislation
Session, Senate Bill 212 was passed. This bill exempts certain youth
programs from child-care licensing requirements including elementary-age
(ages 5-13) recreation program operated by a municipality.

The governing body of the municipality must annually adopt “Standards of
Care” by Ordinance with public hearing. The ordinances shall include,
staffing ratios, staff qualifications, facility, health, and safety standards, and
mechanisms for monitoring and enforcing the adopted local standards; and
further provide that parents be informed that the program is not licensed by
the state and the program may not be advertised as a child-care facility.

Staff Recommend approval of the changes to Article 16.02 Parks and Recreation.
Recommendations:

30




Attachments:

Next Steps/Schedule:

Article_16.02_PARKS_AND_RECREATION.Parks.StrikeThroughCopy
SB 212 1995

Place on the February 21, 2023, City Council agenda for approval.

Item 6.

31




- CODE OF ORDINANCES
Chapter 16 - PUBLIC WAYS AND PLACES
ARTICLE 16.02. PARKS AND RECREATION

Item 6.

ARTICLE 16.02. PARKS AND RECREATION*

DIVISION 1. GENERALLY

Secs. 16.02.001—16.02.030. Reserved.

DIVISION 2. PARK RULES

Sec. 16.02.031. Title.

This division shall be cited as the parks rules.

Sec. 16.02.032. Purpose.

These rules are established to regulate the use of city parks and recreational facilities.
These rules are intended to secure and preserve the fullest enjoyment of parks and recreational
facilities to a wide range of park patrons. Failure to abide by these rules shall be cause for
removal. The commission of offenses under local ordinances or state law shall be cause for
arrest.

Sec. 16.02.033. Applicability.

These rules apply to and in all parks and recreational facilities or areas belonging to the
city or managed by or under the authority of the city. These rules shall not apply to city, state or
federal agents or officials in the performance of official duties.

(Ordinance 1510.05, adopted 4/20/10)

Sec. 16.02.034. Definitions.

(a) Rules of interpretation . Words and phrases used in this division shall have the meanings
set forth in this section. Words and phrases that are not defined below, but are defined
elsewhere in this code, shall be given the meanings set forth in those other ordinances.
Words and phrases not defined in this code shall be given their common, ordinary
meaning unless the context clearly requires otherwise. When not inconsistent with the
context, words used in the present tense shall include the future tense; words in the plural

IState law reference(s)—Authority to acquire and maintain parks, museums and historic sites, V.T.C.A., Local
Government Code, ch. 331.

Dripping Springs, Texas, Code of Ordinances Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:43 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 1 of 33

32




number shall include the singular number (and vice versa); and words in the masculine
gender shall include the feminine gender (and vice versa). The word "shall" is always
mandatory, while the word "may" is merely directory. Headings and captions are for
reference purposes only.

(b) Specific definitions .

Alcoholic beverage: Alcohol, or any beverage containing more than one-half of one percent
of alcohol by volume, which is capable of use for beverage purposes, either alone or when
diluted.

Business activities: The provision of services, instructions, training, or support to another
person or to a group in exchange for payment.

City: The City of Dripping Springs, an incorporated municipality located in Hays County,
Texas, and includes any official, agent or employee acting on behalf of the city.

Commercial Activity: Providing goods or services for sell or rent or providing a class or
instruction for compensation or as an inducement or advertisement for paid classes or
instruction.

Commercial fitness trainer: A for profit trainer providing physical fitness training expertise
to clients in a city park.

Commission: The city parks and recreation commission (aka, "parks and rec") or any
successor entity.

Dangerous animal: An animal that:

(1) Makes an unprovoked attack on a person or another animal that causes bodily injury
and occurs in a place other than an enclosure in which the dog was being kept and
that was reasonably certain to prevent the dog from leaving the enclosure on its own;

(2) Commits unprovoked acts in a place other than an enclosure in which the dog was
being kept and that was reasonably certain to prevent the dog from leaving the
enclosure on its own and those acts cause a person to reasonably believe that the dog
will attack and cause bodily injury to that person; or

(3) Park personnel deems to be uncontrollable and a danger to those around it.

Department: The City of Dripping Springs and eemmunity-services-department.Parks &
Community Services department.

Farmers market assecigtion-beard:committee: The board created under article 6.05 of this
code whe-supports,-coerdinates,and-oversees the market and serves as an advisory body to

the city council.

Firearm: A device defined in accordance with Texas Penal Code section 46.01.

For profit groups: Individuals or organizations that are not nonprofit groups as determined
by state and/or federal law.

Item 6.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 2 of 33

33




Item 6.

Glass container: Any glass receptacle etherthan:

Market manager: The city employee designated by the city administrator to supervise
manage the operations of the farmer's market.

Multi-use trail: Trails designated for pedestrian, bicycle, and equestrian use.

Nonpark waste: Trash, refuse, litter or other solid waste that is not created or generated
on-site at a park, but is transported from a person's home, business or other location to a park
for disposal purposes. This term includes construction debris, office waste, municipal solid
waste, and any form of hazardous waste. This term excludes waste generated on park premises
during the course of lawful use of the park for recreational purposes.

Park: Any or all of the parks and facilities under the management and control of the city,
including any land now or hereafter dedicated by the city as a municipal park.

Park attendant: A city employee who has been designated by the city council or city
administrator to oversee and enforce the rules at a city park.

Park facility: Any building or structure intended for a specific type of use within a park
including, but not limited to, a building, sports field, recreational facility, parking lot, covered
pavilion, designated camping site, skatepark, or other specific use area within a park.

Person: An individual, corporation, organization, government agency, business, trust,
partnership, association, or any other legal entity, other than the city.

School-related activity: An event or activity on or off school property sponsored and/or
sanctioned by the Dripping Springs Independent School District. Examples include, but are not
limited to, sporting events and performances, such as theatrical, etc.

Tobacco product: Includes, but is not limited to, a cigarette, cigar, and any smokeless
tobacco product such as chewing and dipping tobaccos.

Vehicle: A device that can be used to transport erdraw persons or property including, but
not limited to a moped, power-driven bicycle, motorcycle, motor scooter, automobile, truck,
golf cart, tractor, aircraft, gliders, paragliders, and all-terrain vehicle.

Weapon: Anything that in the manner of its use or intended use is capable of causing
death, personal injury, or serious bodily injury, including (but not limited to) air guns, clubs,
axes, pellet or BB guns, bows and arrows, or projectile devices.

(Ordinance 2019-04, adopted 1/15/19)

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 3 of 33

34




Item 6.

Sec. 16.02.035. Enforcement; penalties.

(a) Enforcement. The city shall have the power to administer and enforce the provisions of
this division as may be authorized by governing law. Any person violating any provision of
this division is subject to suit for injunctive relief as well as prosecution for criminal
violations to the extent permitted by applicable law.

(b) Criminal penalty . An offense under this division is a misdemeanor. Any person violating
any of said provisions of this division shall, upon conviction, be subject to a fine not to
exceed $500.00 for each offense.

(c) Civil remedies . Nothing in this division shall be construed as a waiver of the city's right to
bring a civil action to enforce the provisions of this division and to seek all remedies as
allowed by law.

(d) Nothing is in this section limits which individuals are authorized to issue notices of
violation, warnings, or citations under state law.

Sec. 16.02.036. Issuance of warnings and citations.

(a) Any park attendant, as well as any city officer or city employee, is authorized to issue
warnings to any person or persons violating any rules or regulations applicable to the
parks, swimming pools, or other park facilities.

(b) Any city officer authorized to issue citations may issue them to any person or persons
violating any rules or regulations applicable to the parks, swimming pools, or other city-
owned facilities.

Sec. 16.02.037. Authority to establish rules and reservation system.

The city council hereby authorizes the commission to establish rules for the orderly use of
city parks, and to establish and oversee a system for reserving the use of park facilities by
persons on a temporary basis. The commission may establish fees, insurance requirements, and
any other requirements for such use. Commission rules shall become effective upon ratification
by the city council.

Sec. 16.02.038. Use of park facilities.

Park facilities generally are available for public use on a first-come, first-served basis
except for areas that require entrance or other fees, or that have previously been reserved.

(1) Entrance or use fees . It is an offense for any patron to enter or use any park area or
park facility for which an entrance or use fee has been established, unless each
person has first paid the fee or is otherwise authorized to enter. Entrance permits or
passes shall be displayed to gate or entrance attendants on request.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 4 of 33

35




Item 6.

(2) Reservations fees . It is an offense for any patron to use or occupy a facility or area for
which a reservation fee has been paid, when such use conflicts with the use by
persons holding the reservation. Reservations shall be made in accordance with the
city's reservation policies. Confirmation of the reservation shall be displayed on
request to city employees charged with supervision or patrolling of parks.

Sec. 16.02.039. Occupancy limits.

(a) The department may establish and post maximum occupancies for any park area or park
facility.

(b) Itis an offense for any patron to enter into or remain in an area or facility for which an
occupancy limit has been established when such action will have the effect of exceeding
the established occupancy limits.

Sec. 16.02.040. Assemblies or public demonstrations.

-(a)

Organizers intending to conduct an event of 50 or more on parkland shall submit a completed

7 s c SaAavmn c—o

Special Event Application at least 30 days prior to the start of the event being considered. Per
City Code 6.02.071

(b) Generally, events at parks are permissible, except where such an activity will prevent or will
be inconsistent with the intended use of park facilities at the proposed site of assembly or may
disrupt or interfere with scheduled events. Parks fees do apply to any event depending upon
location of the event.

(c) A violation of subsection (a) is an offense.

Sec. 16.02.041. Closed areas.

(a) The city administrator or designee may close park areas, wildlife preserves, or park
facilities to public entry or otherwise restrict use until such time as the area or facility can
be made available for public use.

(b) Exceptin emergency circumstances, notice of closure shall be posted at the entrance of
the area or facility and on the city’s website and patrons shall not enter closed or
restricted areas.

(c) Hisan-offenseforanyNo person under this section te shall enter areas closed due to
flooding or which are areas that are the subject of a flood ban.

(d) A violation of this section is an offense.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 5 of 33

36




Item 6.

Sec. 16.02.042. Disruptive, destructive or hazardous behavior; ejection from park.

(a)

(b)

PatrensA person who engagesé in disruptive, destructive or hazardous conduct may be
warned and asked to stop such conduct immediately by any park attendant, city employee
charged with patrolling of parks, or a peace officer.

Under circumstances where a patron's conduct is unlawful or poses an imminent threat of
injury or prevents the public enjoyment of the park facility, any park attendant, city
employee charged with patrolling of parks, or a peace officer is authorized to notify the
patron to immediately leave the park facility per Texas Penal Code, section 30.05.

Sec. 16.02.043. Vending.

(a)

(b)

It is an offense for any person to conduct the commercial sale or offer to sell any goods,
wares, drinks, food, or items nor render or offer to render any service for hire, at any park,
or facility except for transportation, vehicle wrecker, or emergency roadside services
provided to a specific patron upon their request, or as authorized by a contract or permit
properly issued by the city.

Commercial fitness trainers providing physical fitness training expertise to city park users
for profit are governed under division 4 of this article.

Sec. 16.02.044. Abandoned or unattended property.

(a)

(b)

It is an offense for any person to abandon a vehicle or other personal property at any park.
Abandoned property shall be removed, impounded, and sold in conformance to city
ordinances or state laws or as may be determined by the city.

It is an offense for any person to leave a vehicle, boat, barge, or other property
unattended at any park facility in such a manner as to create a hazardous or unsafe
condition, or at any time after applicable park hours as set forth in this division. Such
property may be removed to a safe place or impounded by the city in accordance with city
ordinance or state law.

Sec. 16.02.045. Peace and quiet.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Patrons shall preserve the peace and quiet enjoyment of the parks and open spaces by
observing all ordinances and state laws governing noise and amplified sound.

It is an offense for any person to make unreasonable noise as-tisted-below; including, but
not limited to, discharge of weapons or fireworks except as authorized by this division;-e¢

It is an offense for any person to use any device, including, but not limited to radios, that
result in the emission of sound in excess of 85 decibels when measured at the source.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 6 of 33

37




Item 6.

Sec. 16.02.046. Firearms and other weapons.

(a)

(b)

It is an offense for any person to:

(1)

(2)

Carry or possess weapons or firearms while in park facilities except as referenced or
authorized by subsection (b) of this section.

Use firearms or weapons unless conducted under permit or contract, or in an
authorized park facility.

It is not an offense for a person to carry or possess weapons or firearms:

(1)

(2)

(3)
(4)

In those areas of a park or park facilities where usage is expressly allowed by
ordinance or park rules;

As allowed by state and federal gun laws including, without limitation, the right of a
person licensed to carry a firearm in this state;

When otherwise authorized in writing by the department; or

At any event such as a gun show or other weapons related event at specific facilities,
that are authorized in advance by the department and subject to a rental contract
including appropriate security, safety, liability and insurance requirements.

Sec. 16.02.047. Protection of wildlife.

the city.

All wildlife within the boundaries of any city park facility is protected. It is an offense for
any person to harm, harass, hunt, trap or remove any animal, including mammals, fish, insects,
birds, reptiles, or other living creature from any park facility except upon written approval of

Sec. 16.02.048. Protection of plant life.

(a) All plant life within the boundaries of any city park facility is protected.

(b)

(c)

It is an offense for any person to:

(1)

(2)

(3)

Wilully-Intentionally mutilate, injure, destroy, thrash, or remove any live tree, shrub,
vine, wildflower, grass, sedge, fern, moss lichen, fungus or any other member of the
plant kingdom or portion thereof, except upon approval by the city;

Collect or harvest dead wood or plants, or portions thereof, except upon written
approval by the city; or

Thrash pecan trees.

The collecting of pecan nuts on the ground is allowed (Texas Rev. Civ. Statutes 6143.1).

(Supp. No. 2)

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

Page 7 of 33

38




Item 6.

Sec. 16.02.049. Protection of natural resources.

(a)

(b)

All sites, objects, buildings, artifacts, implements, and locations of historical,
archaeological, geologic, scientific or educational interest of every character located in, on,
or under the surface of any park facility are protected.

It is an offense for any person to remove, excavate, take, dig into, or destroy any site,
object, building, artifact, implement or location of archaeological, geological, scientific or
historical interest without having permits as required by the Texas Natural Resources
Code, and without having written permission of the city.

Sec. 16.02.050. Animals.

(a)

(b)

Persons bringing pets or other animals into any park areas or facility where they are
expressly allowed, shall, at all times, keep them under confinement or direct control. Leads
on leashes used to control animals shall not be more than six feet long. Dogs may be
allowed to be without a leash in areas that are specifically designated by the department
for such use, if any, provided that each dog remains under immediate personal supervision
and command.

It is an offense for any person to within a park or park facility:

(1) Permit a pet or other animal to remain unattended or create a disturbance or a
hazard;

(2) Permit a pet or other animal to be in the water of a swimming pool or designated
swim area except when expressly authorized by ordinance, park rule, or in writing by
the department;

(3) Permit a pet animal, except for an animal trained in assisting handicapped or disabled
persons, within the land area or beach area adjacent to the water of a swimming pool
or designated swim areas except when expressly authorized by ordinance, park rule,
or in writing by the department;

(4) Bringinto, or permit to range at any park, domestic fowl, horse, swine, sheep, goat, or
other livestock except when expressly authorized by ordinance, park rule, or in
writing by the department;

(5) Ride, drive, lead or keep a horse at any park facility, except:
(A) On ahorseback riding trail, so designated and posted by the city; and
(B) As authorized under contract, approved reservation, or permit;

(6) Ride a horse in a manner that is dangerous to any person or animal at any park facility
or wildlife preserve;

(7) Hitch a saddled horse to a tree, shrub, or structure in any manner that causes
damage;

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 8 of 33

39




Item 6.

(c)

(8) All horseback riders are required to have a permit on file with the department. To
obtain a permit the following are required:

(A) Coggins certificate shall be available for inspection at all times;

(B) Liability waiver must be signed by each permit holder;

(C) Permit must be displayed in vehicle and on person during park use; and

(9) Permit pets or other animals within the playscape areas, or any play areas that are
designed for children;

(10) Bring into or permit dangerous animals in any city park; or

(11) Knowingly, intentionally or negligently allow any pet or animal that a person exercises
any ownership, care, custody or control over to deposit feces on any city property,
unless said person removes the feces once deposited, with the exception of equine
feces at Dripping Springs Ranch Park. Failure to carry feces removal supplies when
accompanied by a pet or other animal a park will constitute a violation of this section.

Hunting . It is an offense for any person to:
(1) Hunt, trap, or pursue wild life at any time in any city park; or
(2) Use, carry or possess any kind of trapping device in any city park.

(3) Animal control officers and their designees shall be excluded from this section when
in the performance of their duties.

Sec. 16.02.051. Fires, smoking of meat, firewood, and fireworks.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

It is an offense for any person to light, build, or maintain a fire in any park, except in a park
facility or device provided, maintained, or designated for such purposes, or as authorized
in writing by the city.

Portable camp stoves or portable barbecue grills of metal construction may be used in
designated campsites or picnic areas.

Campfires shall be allowed only with the written authorization of the city in approved
locations and under such conditions as may be prescribed by the city. Allowed campfires
shall be attended at all times by an adult until fully extinguished.

During periods of extreme fire hazard or burn ban period initiated by the county, fires and
smoking in designated areas are restricted as directed by the city and the county.

It is an offense for any person to cut, gather, or collect wood or other combustible material
in any city park, for use as firewood or fuel, except for material designated for this purpose
by the city.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 9 of 33

40




Item 6.

(f)

It is an offense for any person to possess or use any kind of firework, except by permit, in
any park.

Sec. 16.02.052. Camping and overnight use.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Generally; definition . It is an offense for any person to camp in any park, except as
authorized by permit and only in camping facilities or sites designated or marked for that
purpose. Camping is defined as:

(1) Occupying a designated camping facility or site.

(2) Erecting a tent or arranging bedding, or both, for the purpose of, or in such a manner
as will permit remaining overnight.

(3) Use of a car, trailer, camper, or other vehicle for the purpose of sleeping overnight.

Camping time limit .

(1) To afford all the public a wider use of the city's camping facilities, continuous
occupancy of camping facilities by the same person or persons in a park is limited to
seven consecutive calendar days within any 90-day period.

(2) The city may establish an alternate time limit for continuous occupancy of a facility or
facilities by the same person or persons in a park, or in a designated portion of a park,
when necessary to achieve maximum utilization of the park, or designated portion, by
all the public.

Minors . Persons under the age of 18 years that are authorized to be in a park between the
hours of 9:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m. shall be accompanied or supervised by an adult at all
times. The ratio of adults to minors shall not be less than one adult for every eight minors.

Water, wastewater, sewage, and garbage . It is an offense for any person to:

(1) Deposit wastewater, sewage, or effluent from sinks, toilets, or other plumbing
fixtures directly on the ground or into the water;

(2) Use any water fountain, drinking fountain, pool, sprinkler, reservoir, lake or any other
water body contained in the park for bathing, laundering, and washing dishes, pets, or
vehicles (including trailers);

(3) Discard, deposit, or dump garbage in a park, except for:
(A) Garbage generated inside the park during the course of park visitation; or

(B) An amount of garbage consistent with what ordinarily would accumulate in a
vehicle in the course of a day's travel;

(4) Dispose of garbage except in a receptacle provided for that use or as may otherwise
be specifically authorized by department personnel; or

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 10 of 33

41




Item 6.

(e)

(f)

(5) Use water provided by the park for purposes other than drinking, washing or culinary
uses necessary while in the course of authorized or allowed use of the park.

Clotheslines . Under no circumstances may clotheslines be strung across or secured to any
vegetation or other county properties.

Responsibility . The city assumes no responsibility for personal belongings or property of
any kind.

Sec. 16.02.053. Operation of motor vehicles.

(a)

(b)

It is an offense for any person to:

(1) Operate a motor vehicle in any park, except upon roads, driveways, parking areas,
and areas designated as open to motor vehicles, or as authorized in writing by the
city;

(2) Drive or operate any type of motor vehicle in any city park at a speed greater than
indicated by appropriate traffic signs; or

(3) Drive or operate any type of motor vehicle in any park that has the potential or is
used in a manner so as to be destructive and cause damages to grounds, parking
areas, driveways, roads, and any other city property.

This section shall not apply to the following persons if in the park or facility in their
performance of their duties: Peace officers, physicians responding to an emergency,
ambulance operators/emergency medical services and attendants, employees of the city
and fire suppression personnel.

Sec. 16.02.054. Parking of vehicles.

(a)

(b)

(c)

It is an offense for any person to:

(1) Park a motor vehicle in a park except in designated parking areas, or within 12 feet of
a public park road, if not otherwise prohibited;

(2) Access or park in areas of a park where permits are required without a proper city
issued permit; or

(3) Park, store or leave a vehicle or trailer in areas of a park posted "restricted" or "no
parking."

(4) Park, store or leave a vehicle or trailer in areas of a park past the posted hours of the
park without a permit.

A vehicle or trailer parked in such a manner as to create a hazardous or unsafe condition
may be impounded, consistent with city ordinance and state law.

This section shall not apply to the following persons if in the park or facility in their
performance of their duties: Peace officers, physicians responding to an emergency,

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 11 of 33

42




Item 6.

ambulance operators and attendants, employees of the city and fire suppression
personnel.

Sec. 16.02.055. Trail use.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

It is an offense for any person to:

(1) Operate or use a motor vehicle, including a motorcycle, motorbike, mini-bike, or a
bicycle on a trail or path not designated for the use with such vehicles;

(2) Operate or use a bicycle on any pedestrian trail; or
(3) Ride, drive, leads or keep a horse on any pedestrian trail.

On multi-use trails, bicyclists shall yield to joggers, joggers to walkers. All trail users must
yield to horses.

Trail users on multi-use trails should not be more than two abreast when this action will
impede other traffic on the trail. Trail users should leave ample room on the trail for other
users to pass safely.

Bicyclists should maintain bicycles in good condition and should operate them in a safe,
manner at a reasonable and prudent speed. All bicycles shall be equipped with properly
functioning brakes.

Sec. 16.02.056. Adherence to signs; unlawful signs.

(a)
(b)

All persons shall comply with the signs and markers installed by the city in any park.

It is an offense for any person to paste, glue, tack or otherwise post any signs, placard,
advertisement, or inscription whatsoever nor shall any person erect or cause to be erected
any sign whatsoever on any public land or highway or roads adjacent to any park or within
any park without permission from the city as provided in the signs on city property policy.
This provision shall not apply to traffic-control devices and/or signs authorized by the city
council.

Sec. 16.02.057. Alcohol, electronic cigarettes, vaping, and tobacco.

(a)

It is an offense for any person to:

(1) Sell, possess with the intent to sell or, consume alcoholic beverages in a city-owned
park, unless authorized by the city-nthefollewingareas—in writing.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 12 of 33

43




Item 6.

(b) A person who engages in conduct prohibited by this section commits an offense which,
upon conviction is punishable by a fine not to exceed $500.00.

Sec. 16.02.058. Drugs.

It is an offense for any person to possess or use illegal drugs (controlled substances) at any
location in a park.

Sec. 16.02.059. Glass containers.

It is an offense for any person to possess glass containers at any location in a park except
where authorized by the city in writing for events subject to a permit or rental contract.

Sec. 16.02.060. Closing hours.

(a) The hours of operation for city parks shall be as follows, unless otherwise modified in a
park use permit or agreement:

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 13 of 33

44




Item 6.

Sec. 16.02.061. Noise from events that include loudspeakers or amplified sound.

All events which will include loudspeakers, amplified sound, or amplification
equipment/devices of any kind in a city-owned park must:

a. HavewWritten permission from the City Administrator or designee.

b. Comply with the Texas Penal Code 42.01(a)(5).
c. Netwithstanding-the-foregeing; The city reserves the right to ask disruptive

amplified sound to be turned down.

d. Specific parks or park facilities may enact additional rules regarding noise or quiet
times.

Sec. 16.02.062. Events requiring street closures.

Any non-city event held in a city park, which will require street closures, barricades, or
diversion of traffic for any reason, must be approved by the city council at least 30 days in
advance.

Sec. 16.02.063. Littering; pollution of swimming pool or water body.

It is an offense for any person to:

(1) Place or deposit any garbage, trash, discarded vegetation of any kind, or any other
refuse in any park or park facility except in receptacles designated for such purpose
by the city. In any park area where receptacles are not provided, persons shall carry
any garbage, trash, discarded vegetation of any kind, or any other refuse away from
the park and properly dispose of it elsewhere;

(2) Place or deposit any garbage, trash, discarded vegetation of any kind or any other
refuse in any city park except that which was generated within the park grounds. City
trash receptacles shall never be used to discard trash, garbage, vegetation or other
refuse which is brought to the park for the purpose of disposal; or

(3) Throw, discharge, or otherwise place or cause to be placed in the waters of any
swimming pool, fountain, or body of water in or adjacent to any public park or
recreation area, any substance, matter or thing, liquid or solid, which will or may
result in the pollution of the water.

Sec. 16.02.064. Pool rules.

(a) Children under 12 years of age must be accompanied and supervised at all times by a
parent or eempetentperson guardian at least 18 years of age.

(b) Swimmers must wear proper attire; (i.e., swimming suits or trunks). A clean tee shirt may
be worn over proper swim attire. No cut-offs permitted.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 14 of 33

45




Item 6.

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

(i)
)

Regular Diapers are not permitted in the pool area. All individuals not potty trained are
required to wear a disposable swim diaper along with their bathing suit when in the water.

No running, fast walking, horseplay, or rough play is allowed in the pool complex. No
pushing, throwing, dunking, splashing, riding on shoulders, chicken fighting or any games
or actions that may endanger swimmers or individuals using the pool area.

Admission to the pool may be denied when, at the city's sole discretion, it is deemed that:

(1) Anindividual is apparently unable to care for themselves to the extent they pose a
reasonable risk of harm to themselves or others.

(2) Anindividual is intoxicated or appears to be under the influences of controlled
substances.

(3) The city has specific evidence that an individual suffers from a contagious disease.
(4) An individual exhibits open sores, wounds or runny nose.
(5) Anindividual is not clad as detailed in subsections (b) and (c)irapprepriately.

(6) Inthe opinion of the aquatics employee in charge (e.g., head lifeguard), the individual
poses a reasonable risk to the health and safety of the pool patrons or general public.

Pool personnel may eject persons from pool area at any time when deemed necessary to
protect the health and safety of pool patrons, as determined within the sole discretion of
city officials. In serious cases of misconduct, the department office or the county sheriff
should be called. In cases involving small children, the parents will be informed. No refunds
of entry fee will be allowed upon ejection.

The following nonbinding guidelines explain the typical progressive enforcement of a
violation of these rules in this section:

(1) First effenseviolation : Rule is explained and warning issued.

(22) Fhird Second effenseviolation_: Person must leave for the day. No refund of entry fee.

No loitering around eashiers- the office area, lifeguards on duty, or lifeguard stands. No
one, except a lifeguard, is allowed on or near lifeguard stand(s).

All guests must shower before entering the pool.

An individual may not enter the pool or pool area unless a lifeguard is on duty.

(k) Swimmers are not to hang or pull on lifelines, ropes, nets or rims. Mistreatment or abuse

of pool property or other patron's personal property will not be tolerated. No swinging on
ladders, playing on or near the ladders, or jumping off of ladders.

{g—No diving, flips, somersaults, twists, or belly flops allowed. Swimmers may only jump into

the pool facing forward with feet first.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 15 of 33

46




Item 6.

(1)

(m)

(n)
(o)

(p)

(q)
(r)

(s)

(t)
(u)

(v)

(w)

(x)

(y)

(2)

Abusive or profane language will not be tolerated.

Facemasks and goggles are permitted to be worn in the pool provided they are properly

used and have non-breakable lenses. Facemasksand-geggles-are-not-permitted-to-be-worn
en-theslides:

No glass containers are allowed in the pool complex.

No outside drinks or food are permitted in the pool complex. No ice chests are allowed in
pool complex unless given written permission by the City Administrator or designee. Fhe

Smoking or tobacco use of any type, including electronic cigarettes or vaping, is not
allowed in the pool complex.

No alcohol, in any form, is allowed in the pool complex.

The city is not responsible for lost, stolen, or damaged personal belongings. Patrons should
not bring valuables to_the pool complex.

Lifeguard(s) on duty are-the-city-officials-and-park-attendantsprimariy-incharge-of
enforeing-therules—have final authority to enforce all the pool rules.

Children five years and younger must be within arm’s reach of an adult while in water.

No animals are allowed in the pool complex except with written autherizatien permission
of from the city unless such animal is a service animal or a service animal-in-training.

The pool will be closed for thunderstorms at first sign of lightning or thunder. The pool will
re-open 30 minutes after last thunder is heard and last lightning seen.

Flotation devices will be permitted at the lifeguard's discretion. Inflatable beach balls,
sponge balls, squirt guns, noodles, or other pool toys are allowed in the pool during
noncrowded conditions and at lifeguard's discretion.

Any and all injuries occurring within the pool complex must be reported to the manager
head lifeguard on duty immediately. Accident/incident reports must be filled out by the

pool personnel and turned in to the parksandrecreation-directordaily—Aquatics manager.

All patrons entering the facility during swim times are required to pay the facility
admission fee.

Incidents involving any blood, feces, vomit, or other unsanitary matter in or close to the
water must be reported to the nearest lifeguard and the manager on duty immediately.
Such incidents may require the pool to be closed temporarily for cleaning and sanitation.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 16 of 33

47




Item 6.

Sec. 16.02.065. Special rules for specific park facilities.

(a) Each park facility may develop additional rules and regulations that address problems
specific to that facility, which shall be in writing and approved by the directeroefthe
department-City Administrator or designee. Patrons shall comply with all rules and
regulations posted at individual facilities or for special events.

(b) Dripping Springs Ranch Park Rules:

(1)
(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)
(8)

(9)

It is an offense for any person to swim or boat at this park.

Only members of the Dripping Springs Ranch Park or patrons who pay a daily fee are
permitted to have their horses at this park.

It is an offense for aAny farrier to providei-ng services at this park without approval

des+gna¢.ed—a+teas—p¥-ewded by the ranch park manager orer—t-he—d-l-lceeter—ef—t-he
department Parks & Community Services Director.

Quiet hours for RV sports are from 10:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m. unless approved by-the
departmentin-arental-contract: in writing.

All waste must be disposed of in the dumpster located on site at the park. Littering on
the property will result in a fine.

All wastewater, including gray water, must be disposed of in the dump station,
located on site at the park. Any dumping of waste/sewage on pavement, dirt or
vegetation will result in eviction.

No swimming pools are to be set upon the property.

Rowdiness, abusive language, fighting, lewd conduct, reckless driving/speeding,
drunkenness, and possession of or use of illegal drugs will not be tolerated at any
time. Amplified sound, firearms, or weapons shall not be allowed unless otherwise
allowed by law or authorized by the city by written agreement.

Parents are responsible for the conduct of their children and financially responsible
for any damages caused by their children. Children under the age of 13 must be
accompanied by an adult at all times.

(10) The city, the department, and Dripping Springs Ranch Park, as well as their officials,

agents, and employees are not responsible for property or personal injury damages
arising out of, or in any way connected to use of the park, including, but not limited to
loss or damage by fire, wind, theft, accident, or Acts of God.

(11) Registered guests and visitors are liable for all personal injury or property damages

and assume any and all risks associated with use of the park to their person, property,
animals and vehicles.

(Supp. No. 2)

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

Page 17 of 33

48




Item 6.

(c)

(13) No vehicles are allowed within the park without a permit or written permission after
11:00 pm

Farmers Market Rark-in-Veterans-Memerial-Park . The following section applies to farmers

market operations in-Meterans-Memeorial-Rark. The market manager has the authority to
control the use of the park premises for purposes of Texas Penal Code section 42.03
(obstruction of passageways), issue warnings, provide notice per Texas Penal Code section
30.05 (criminal trespass), and take appropriate action against any person who violates the
rules and regulation for market operations, any section of this division, and any other
regulation or law. Additional regulation related to the farmers is in article 6.05 of this code.
Farmers market rules include:

(1) All market participants must complete the appropriate application, pay the applicable
fees, and be approved by the market manager or the farmers market beard
committee prior to participation.

(2) Producers, prepared-food producers, artists and craftspeople, service providers,
entertainers, and community organizations that fulfill the mission of the market as
listed in section 6.05.003 of this code, may be approved to participate in the market.

(3) The farmers market and all vendors must comply with the Americans with Disabilities
Act and with state accessibility requirements. All common areas and vendor booths
must be accessible to individuals with disabilities whenever the booth is open to the
public.

(4) All vendors must agree to and assist in the inspection of their operation by
representative of the market at any time to ensure compliance with these rules and
state health rules, as applicable.

(5) Market booth fees will be determined annually by the farmers market asseciation
beard manager and approved by the city council. Fees will be assessed to participants
weekly.

(6) All selling and promotion must be contained within the ten feet wide by ten feet deep
booth space.

(7) Anyvendor cancellations must be communicated with the market manager by 2:00
p.m. on day prior to the market or late notice fees will be assessed.

(8) Smoking or other tobacco use, including vaping or electronic cigarettes, is not allowed
in market area.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 18 of 33

49




Item 6.

(9) All market complaints should be sent to the market manager for review by the
farmers market asseciation-beard- committee.

(10) Violation of farmers market or park rules may result in verbal warning, written

warning, suspension or expulsion from the market. The market manager shall
have discretion to enact any or all of the above options based on the severity of the
violation.

(11) Community organizations that fulfill the mission of the market and seek to fundraise
or educate at the market can submit an application to the farmers market asseciation
beard manager for approval to perform such activities.

(22) All vendors must wait for the sound of the opening bell to commence sales to the
public.

(13) Public dissemination of information is regulated on market days frem—2:00-p--—7:00
p--during market hours. Those seeking to disseminate information must do so only
in the area designated by the market manager.

(14) Each vendor is responsible for his or her own sales tax collections and payments.

(15) A scale certified by the Texas Department of Agriculture must be used at the market
for all products sold by weight.

(16) Food samples must be distributed in accordance with the rules set forth by the city's
farmers market food sampling rules and Texas Department of State and Health
Services.

(17) Home-canned processed foods and baked goods can be sold but must comply with
the Texas Cottage Food Laws as defined by the Texas Department of State Health
Services and Texas Health and Safety Code.

(18) All vendors must obtain any and all permits and licenses required by the state and the
county as applicable to sell each product.

(19) All items sold at the market must be raised, prepared, processed, or crafted by the
vendor within a 150 mile radius of the city and meet the mission of the market.

(20) No live animals may be sold or given away at the market.

(21) No vendor, attendee, or participant in the market may impede pedestrian or vehicular
traffic or interfere or disrupt normal market operations.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 19 of 33

50




Item 6.

Secs. 16.02.066—16.02.100. Reserved.

DIVISION 3. YOUTH PROGRAMS' STANDARDS OF CARE

Sec. 16.02.101. Title.

This division shall be cited as the "standards of care ordinance."

Sec. 16.02.102. Purpose.

The following standards of care are intended to be minimum standards by which the city
will operate the city's youth programs. These are the basic child-care regulations for programs
operated by the city. The programs operated by the city are recreational in nature and are not
day care programs. This will allow the city to qualify as being exempt from the requirement of
the Texas Human Resources Code. The city is not licensed by the state to offer day care
programs.

Sec. 16.02.103. Applicability.

These standards apply to alyreuth-programs-offered-by-thecity-the Coyote Day Camp
program offered by the city and directly supervised by city staff.

Sec. 16.02.104. Definitions.

Words and phrases used in this division shall have the meanings set forth in this section.
Words and phrases that are not defined below, but are defined elsewhere in this code, shall be
given the meanings set forth in those other ordinances. Words and phrases not defined in this
code shall be given their common, ordinary meaning unless the context clearly requires
otherwise. When not inconsistent with the context, words used in the present tense shall
include the future tense; words in the plural number shall include the singular number (and vice
versa); and words in the masculine gender shall include the feminine gender (and vice versa).
The word "shall" is always mandatory, while the word "may" is merely directory. Headings and
captions are for reference purposes only.

Camp counselor: The city staff that has been hired or volunteered to work for the city and
have been assigned responsibility for managing, administering, or implementing some or all
portions of the city's youth programs. This definition also includes camp director.

Camp director: The city staff that has been hired or volunteered to work for the city and
have been assigned responsibility for managing, administering, or implementing some or all
portions of the city's youth programs.

City: The City of Dripping Springs, an incorporated municipality located in Hays County,
Texas, and includes any official, agent or employee acting on behalf of the city.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 20 of 33

51




Item 6.

City park or park: The city parks identified below and any land now or hereafter dedicated
by the city as a municipal park.

Commission: The city's parks and recreation commission (aka, "parks and rec") or any
successor entity.

Department: City of Dripping Springs.

Parent(s): One or both parents(s) or guardian(s) who have legal custody and authority to
enroll their child(ren) in the city youth program.

Park: Drippings Springs Ranch Park, the site at which any city youth program may be
hosted.

Participant: A youth whose parent(s) or guardian(s) have completed all required
registration procedures and determined to be eligible for a city youth program.

Program manual: Notebook of policies, procedures, required forms, and organizational
and programming information relevant to the city's youth programs.

Programs site: Area or facilities where the city youth programs are held.

Youth program(s): The city's youth programs consisting of the summer day camp program
which lasts one week (five days) or longer.

Sec. 16.02.105. General information/administration.

(a) Organization . The governing body of the city's youth programs is the city council.

(b) Implementation . Implementation of the youth programs standards of care is the
responsibility of the eity-administratorand-the-program-directoroverseeingthe
programs. DSRP Manager or designee.

(c) Application . Programs to which these standards of care will apply are: CampLASSO
summerday-carmp Coyote Day Camp.

(d) Access to standards .

(1) Each site will have available for public and staff review a current copy of the
standards of care.

(2) Parents will be provided a copy of the current standards of care upon request.

(e) Program obijectives for youth programs.

(1) To offer a program of varied recreational activities appropriate for children, such as
but not limited to those programs that are related to nature, arts and crafts, sports
and games, education, drama, special events, and other such activities designed for
elementary age children.

(2) To provide an encouraging atmosphere emphasizing positive development of physical
skills, emotional growth and self-confidence.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 21 of 33

52




Item 6.

(f)

(g)

(h)

(3) To provide a pleasant, memorable, educational and fun recreational experience in a
positive environment.

(4) To provide a safe environment; always promoting good health and welfare for all.

(5) To educate, instill self-confidence, teach teamwork skills and inspire kids to use their
leisure time wisely through outdoor education and recreation, in an effort to meet
emotional, physical and social needs.

Exemption status . Once an exempt status is established, the licensing division will not
monitor the recreational program. The licensing division will be responsible for
investigating complaints of unlicensed child care and for referring other complaints to the
municipal authorities or, in the case of abuse/neglect allegation, to the local law
enforcement authorities.

Standards of care review . Standards will be reviewed annually and approved by the city
council after a public hearing is held to pass an ordinance regarding section 42.041(b)(14)
of the Human Resources Code.

Child care licensing . Child care licensing will not regulate these programs nor be involved
in any complaint investigation related to the program.

Complaints . Any parent, visitor or staff may register a complaint by eallirg contacting the
eity DSRP Manager efficeat{542}-858-4/25; Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00

p.m.

Sec. 16.02.106. Staffing.

(a)

Requirements .
(1) Program staff must be at least 48 15 years old.

(2) All program staff should possess or complete prior to the beginning of camp, the
following certifications from a nationally recognized organization in the following
areas:

(A) Community CPR or the equivalent.
(B) First aid.
(3) Staff must complete the mandatory training program for the day camp.

(4) Staff must exhibit competency, good judgment, and self-control throughout the
duration of camp.

(5) Staff should relate to the children with courtesy, respect, acceptance, and patience.
(6) Staff shall not abuse or neglect children.

(7) Staff will be evaluated at least once during the summer prior to the completion of
camp. Evaluations will be reviewed with the camp counselors to discuss any area of
improvement or suggestions.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 22 of 33

53




Item 6.

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

Criminal background checks will be conducted on prospective summer day camp
employees. An applicant may be disqualified if they have a criminal conviction.

A prospective employee may be subject to a drug test prior to hiring.

The state-required ratio for number of children (ages five to 13) may not exceed 12:1
children to staff.

Participants with special needs requiring personal assistance, i.e., feeding, changing of
clothes, using the restroom, must provide an attendant for the duration of the program.
Program staff will not provide personal assistance. The attendant will be admitted to the
program free of charge.

Sec. 16.02.107. Facility standards.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Safety measures .

(1) First-aid kits and infection control kits should be available at the site at which the
participants are engaged in program activities.

(2) First-aid guidelines should be on file, and available at the site, and include:
(A) CPR/rescue breathing sequence guidelines.
(B) First-aid review.
(C) Medical emergency procedures.

(3) In asituation where evacuation is necessary, the first priority of staff is to make sure
all participants are in a safe location.

(4) Adisaster and evacuation procedure should be posted at the facility.

(5) If the site is a building, the site should be provided with clearly marked exits for use in
emergency.

Inspections .

(1) The facility should generally be kept reasonably free of insects, rodent and stray
animals.

(2) Program employees will inspect sites daily for any sanitation or safety concerns.
Those concerns should be passed on to the supervisor immediately.

Health and sanitation .

(1) The facility must have a sufficient number of restrooms, which are maintained in good
repair, equipped for independent use by children, and designed to permit staff
supervision as needed.

(2) The site must have an adequate supply of water and it will be readily available to all
participants in a safe and sanitary manner.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 23 of 33

54




Item 6.

Sec. 16.02.108. Service standards.

This information will be provided to each staff member as a part of the day camp staff
manual.

(1) Appearance and behavior .

(A)
(B)

(€)
(D)

(E)

Staff will wear name badges that are clearly visible.

Appropriate shirts, shorts, and tennis shoes are to be worn at all times. No tube
tops allowed, shorts should be at a respectable length, no cutoffs.

No clothing should bear any inappropriate logos, phrases, or pictures.

Any staff member, who does not adhere to the dress code, will be sent home for
the day without pay.

Cell phone use is allowed only when the staff is on an approved break, when
there are emergency circumstances, or when approved by the camp director.

(2) Communication with parents .

(A)

(B)
(€

Staff will keep parents continuously informed of activities and schedules. A

weekly schedule will be posted at the park and-r-the-city-office.

Camp participants and parents will be treated with respect at all times.

Staff will note details of behavior of participants and update parents as much as
possible.

(3) Additional staff responsibilities .

(A)
(B)

(€)

(D)

Staff will monitor the sign in/out log at all times.

Staff will spend 100-pereentof their time actively involved with participants
and/or parents.

Staff will make an attempt to answer any complaints at the site and resolve all
problems in a timely fashion. Situations that cannot be resolved on site by staff
will be passed to a supervisor immediately and be investigated within 24 hours.

Camp staff will clean the program area after each activity.

Sec. 16.02.109. Operational issues.

(a)

(b)

Emergency phone numbers are kept with the day camp director at all times. These
numbers will include the nearest fire, police, and ambulance services.

A day camp program manual is given to every day camp directorand-counseloremployee.
An additional manual will be located at each site where all staff can have access to the
manual. The manual will contain the following information:

(Supp. No. 2)

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

Page 24 of 33

55




Item 6.

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(8)

(1) Discipline issues.

(2) City rules and regulations.

(3) Forms that must be filled out.
(4) Service standards.

(5) Game/activity leadership.

(6) Ways to interact with children.

Sign-in/out sheets will be used every day. Only adults listed on sign-in/out release will be
allowed to pick up children. An authorized person must enter the building, present
appropriate identification and sign the sheet in order for staff to release the child.

Parents will be notified regarding planned field trips and provided the required release
forms.

Enrollment information will be kept and maintained on each child and shall include:

(1) Child's name, birth date, home address, home telephone number, physician's phone
number and the appropriate daytime contact information where parents can be
reached during normal business hours.

(2) Names and telephone numbers of persons to whom the child can be released.
(3) Liability waiver.

(4) Statement of the child's special problems and/or needs, including but not limited to
any known allergies.

(5) Designation of need for reasonable accommodations.

(6) Signed acknowledgement of program code of conduct by a parent or guardian.

Staff shall immediately notify the parent or other person authorized by the parent when
the child is injured or has been involved in any situation that placed the child at risk.

Staff shall notify parents or authorized persons of children in the facility when there is an
outbreak of a communicable disease in the facility that is required to be reported to the
county department of health. Staff must notify parents of children in a group when there is
an outbreak of lice or other infestation in the group.

Sec. 16.02.110. Behavior management and discipline procedures.

(a)

Program employees will implement discipline and guidance in a consistent manner based
on an understanding of individual needs and development with the best interest of
program participants in mind.

(b) There will be no harsh, cruel, or corporal punishment used as a method of discipline.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 25 of 33

56




Item 6.

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Program employees may use brief, supervised separation from the group if necessary.
Children will be aware of all camp rules prior to the start of any activity. Their
understanding of the rules is an integral part of behavior management. When negative
behavior occurs they will know there is a consequence for the chosen action.

Incident reports will be filled out on any disciplinary cases, and information is to be shared
with parents when picking up the child (or sooner when extreme cases occur). Parents will
be asked to sign the incident report to indicate they have been advised about specific
problems and/or negative behaviors.

A sufficient number and/or severe nature of discipline reports as detailed in the program
manual may result in a participant being suspended from the program. Parents/guardians
will be contacted to pick up their child immediately.

In instances where there is danger including physical harm or threat of physical harm to
participants, staff, or themselves, the offending participant(s) will be removed from the
program immediately. Parent(s) or guardian(s) will be contacted to pick up the child
immediately.

Sec. 16.02.111. lliness or injury.

=}

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Parents shall be notified in cases of illness or injury.

When an incident occurs that results in an injury, an incident report shall be filled out
immediately after the incident.

A child who is ill or injured shall be supervised until the parent or other authorized adult
removes the child from the site.

In the event of suspected abuse, program employees will report suspected abuse or
neglect in accordance with the Texas Family Code. In the case where a city employee is
involved in an incident with a child that could be construed as child abuse, the incident
must immediately be reported to the camp director, who will immediately notify the
county's sheriff's department and any other agency as may be appropriate.

State law requires the staff of youth programs to report any suspected abuse or neglect of
a child to the state department of family and protective services or law enforcement
agency. Failure to report suspected abuse is punishable by fines up to $1,000.00 and/or
confinement up to 180 days. Confidential reports may be made by calling 1-800-252-5400.

Program staff will receive basic training related to child abuse prevention and how to
report suspected abuse.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 26 of 33

57




Item 6.

Sec. 16.02.112. Monitoring and distribution.

(a) The camp director is to confirm and ensure the standards of care are being adhered.

(b) The camp director in charge of these programs will make visual inspections of all program
sites on a biweekly basis and make a report if necessary to be sent to the eity
administrater DSRP Manager.

(c) The department shall post and make available copies of these standards and the rules
adopted pursuant to this section.

(d) The department shall notify the parents of each prospective participant that the
recreational programs are not licensed by the state. The program may not, and will not, be
advertised as any type of child-care facility.

(e) The eamp-director DSRP Manager shall submit an annual report on the camp to the eity
adhinistrater within30-days-efthe-end-ofthe-camp- Parks & Community Services

Director. The report shall include standards of care compliance issues and changes
recommended for the next year.

Secs. 16.02.113—16.02.160. Reserved.

DIVISION 4. COMMERCIAL FHNESSTRAINERS ACTIVITY ON PARK PROPERTY

Sec. 16.02.161. Title.

This division shall be cited as the "eemmerciatfithesstrainers' “Commercial Activity on
Park Property” ordinance."

Sec. 16.02.162. Purpose.

These rules are established to ensure:

(1) The condition of the city parks do not decline from overuse by commercial fithess

trainers{“trainers™) activities;

(2) Park users retutilizingtrainers have adequate access to park facilities when trainers
are commercial activity is present at the parks;

(3) The city is not liable for injuries sustained by the-trainers' and/orthe trainers
patrens.any commercial activity on park property.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 27 of 33

58




Item 6.

Sec. 16.02.163. Applicability.

These rules apply to anyone providing physical-fitness-direction services or products for
profit while on any city-owned park property.

Sec. 16.02.165. itinerant-vendor's Commercial Activity in Parks license Permit.

All commercial fithess-trainers act|V|tv providers must obtain an itirerantvendoer Commercial

Activity in Parks Heense permit priorto-traiingir-cityparks, as well as comply with all
other sections of this division.

Sec. 16.02.166. Permit; application; plan required.

(a) Commercial fitress-trainers activity providers must obtain the proper city-issued
commercial fitress-trainers activity permit ("permit") prior to trainringpatrens providing
services for profit on city park property from the Parks and Community Serwces
department. Permi i

(b) Facility use application . Frairers Commercial activity providers must submit a facility use
application ("application") which requires city approval prior to receiving a permit and
commencing training activity operations. The application must list the times, dates, and
the specific areas where training the commercial activity will be conducted. Fraining
events Commercial activity must only be conducted during the times, dates and within the
event area speuﬂed in the application, mcludlng the time to set up and take down
equipment.

(c) Site layout plan . Frairers Commercial activity providers must submit a site layout plan
("plan") with the application indicating areas of park to be utilized, and equipment breught

to-trainingby-trainers-and-patrensto be brought into the park. This plan must be attached
to the application in order to receive a permit. See-exhibit-Cattached-to-OrdinanceNeo-

151008 foraplan:

Created: 2022-83-87 ©9:35:43 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 28 of 33

59




Item 6.

Sec. 16.02.167. Provisions.

(@) A non-exhaustive list of services commercial fithess-trainers{-trainers—} activity providers
with the proper permit may be allowed to provide at city parks are include but are not
limited to: Boot camp training, personal training, ad yoga instructing, home school
programs, nature based programs, and sports programs.

(b) No more than five x 1.5 hour sessions (or a total of 7.5 hours) are allowed per week at
each designated area of a park. No more than two sessions are allowed in any park at any
time.

(c) Commercial (i.e., for profit) use of city parks for fitness sessions may only take place on
designated areas within a park. The designated area must be reserved in advance at-eity
hall, and is on a first-come, first-served basis.

(d) Athletic fields (i.e., soccer and football) may be available by special request due to heavy
utilization by youth user groups. Other fields (i.e. softball) may be available during off
season times. No field can be used without the prior written approval of the city
administrator or their designee.

(e) List of available city parks and the designated areas:
(1) Charro Ranch Park .

(A) €Eross-country-trail Pedestrian Trail.
(B) Solstice Circle (yoga only).

(2) Dripping Springs Ranch Park .

(A) Walking trail system.

(B) Open recreation areas as designated on site plan request (if approved).
(3) Founders Memorial Park .

(A) Walking-trail-system Pedestrian Trail.

(B) Open recreation areas as designated on site plan request (if approved).

(€)

(C) Athletic Fields
(4) Sports and Recreation Park .

Created: 2022-83-87 ©9:35:43 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 29 of 33
60




Item 6.

(f)

(g)

(h)

(A) Walkirg-trai-system Pedestrian Trail.
(B) 4L soccerfield Athletic Fields.

(C) Open recreation areas as designated on site plan request (if approved).

(D) Exercise stations.

(5) Veterans Memorial Park

(A) Open recreation areas as designated on the site plan request (if approved).

(6) The city reserves the right to alter commercial fitness training activity areas. Availability
is subject to sustainability and maintenance impact on the parks.

A nonexhaustive list of areas where commercial fithess-trainers activity are is prohibited
from-training:
MeteransMemorial-Rark;
(1) Areas of cultural or natural significance as determined by city staff;
(2) Within a 100-foot radius of any picnic shelters or benches;
(3) Within a 100-foot radius of any playgrounds or play equipment;
(4) Within a 100-foot radius of any public toilet or kiosk areas;
—Fhe-Pound-House grounds-nextto-Founders-Memeorial-Park;
(5) Charro Ranch Park with the exception of the eress-ceuntry pedestrian trailthe
pavilien; and the solstice circle; and
(6) Roadways within the parks.
Additional prohibitions .

(1) Parking lots within the city parks may not be used for any type of training activity or
any other professional service or solicitation at any time without prior approval by the
city administrator or their designee.

(2) Use of the electrical service at any designated park location is not covered by this
permit and must be requested and approved by the city administrator or their
designee under separate request. Additional fees will apply.

(3) Any amplified music.
(4) Training events in the ranch house, in the arena, on the equine trail, in camping areas

and their surrounding grounds at the city's Ranch Park.

Commercial AG trainer, the city requires any trainer conducting instruction in city parks
hold a current fitness certification from a nationally recognized fitness organization. Some
examples of these fitness organizations include: National Academy of Sports Medicine,
National Association for Fitness Certification, National Fitness Instructor Training.

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:43 [EST]

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 30 of 33

61




Item 6.

Sec. 16.02.168. Fees.

(a) Permit fees are needed to ensure that the public is fairly compensated for commercial use
of city parks.

(b) Fees must be paid by trainers and secured by the city prior to beginning the park
reservation request process. Fhe-fee-structureforuse-of-the-parks-is:

(1) Shemonthlicense: $50-00-

Sec. 16.02.169. Deposits; insurance.

Following completion of the permitting process;trairers commercial activity providers
must comply with the following:

(1) Pay refundable deposits as required ferathleticfields, a minimum of two weeks prior
to first requested date. No rental fee will be charged for use of fields.

(2) Requestor must provide a copy of a certificate of liability insurance with a separate
endorsement listing the city as an additional named insured in the amount of
$500,000.00.

Sec. 16.02.170. Criminal offense.

(a) A person commits an offense under this division, if the person:

(1) Conducts physicat-fitness-training commercial activity for profit without a valid
itinerant vendor's license as required by section 16.02.165;

Created: 2022-83-87 ©9:35:43 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 31 of 33

62




Item 6.

(2)
(3)

Fails to comply with the requirements of section 16.02.166;

Uses park facilities prior to payment of a permit fee or deposit per section 16.02.168;

or

te is required for proof of an offense under this section.

(Supp. No. 2)

Page 32 of 33

Created: 2022-03-07 09:35:43 [EST]

63




Item 6.

Sec. 16.02.171. Indemnity/waiver.

Permit holder/trainer shall provide the city with a release and waiver of the city's liability
for each company, entity, trainer, and participant in each session.

Created: 2022-83-87 ©9:35:43 [EST]
(Supp. No. 2)

Page 33 of 33

64




AN ACT
relating to exempting certain youth programs from child-care licensing requirements.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:
SECTION 1. Subsection (b), Section 42.041, Human Resources Code, is amended to
read as follows:
(b) This section does not apply to:

(1) astate-operated facility;

(2) an agency home;

(3) a facility that is operated in connection with a shopping center, business,
religious organization, or establishment where children are cared for during short periods while
parents or persons responsible for the children are attending religious services, shopping, or
engaging in other activities on or near the premises, including but not limited to retreats or
classes for religious instruction;

(4) aschool or class for religious instruction that does not last longer than two
weeks and is conducted by a religious organization during the summer months;

(5) ayouth camp licensed by the Texas Department of Health;

(6) a hospital licensed by the Texas Department of Mental Health and Mental
Retardation or the Texas Department of Health;

(7) an educational facility accredited by the Central Education Agency or the
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools that operates primarily for educational purposes in
grades kindergarten and above;

(8) an educational facility that operates solely for educational purposes in
grades kindergarten through at least grade two, that does not provide custodial care for more than
one hour during the hours before or after the customary school day, and that is a member of an

organization that promulgates, publishes, and requires compliance with health, safety, fire, and

Item 6.

65




sanitation standards equal to standards required by state, municipal, and county codes;

(9) a kindergarten or preschool educational program that is operated as part of
a public school or a private school accredited by the Central Education Agency, that offers
educational programs through grade six, and that does not provide custodial care during the
hours before or after the customary school day;

(10) a family home, whether registered or not;

(11) an educational facility that is integral to and inseparable from its
sponsoring religious organization or an educational facility both of which do not provide
custodial care for more than two hours maximum per day, and that offers educational programs
for children age five and above in one or more of the following: kindergarten through at least
grade three, elementary, or secondary grades; [of]

(12) an agency group home;[-]

(13) [€£2)] an emergency shelter facility providing shelter to minor mothers
who are the sole support of their natural children under Section 35.05, Family Code, unless the
facility would otherwise require a license as a child-care facility under this section;

(14) an elementary-age (ages 5-13) recreation program operated by a

municipality provided the governing body of the municipality annually adopts standards of care

by ordinance after a public hearing for such programs, that such standards are provided to the

parents of each program participant, and that the ordinances shall include, at a minimum, staffing

ratios, minimum staff qualifications, minimum facility, health, and safety standards, and

mechanisms for monitoring and enforcing the adopted local standards; and further provided that

parents be informed that the program is not licensed by the state and the program may not be

advertised as a child-care facility; or

(15) an annual youth camp held in a municipality with a population of more

than 1.5 million that operates for not more than three months and that has been operated for at

least 10 years by a nonprofit organization that provides care for the homeless.

SECTION 2. This Act takes effect September 1, 1995.

Item 6.

66




SECTION 3. The importance of this legislation and the crowded condition of the
calendars in both houses create an emergency and an imperative public necessity that the
constitutional rule requiring bills to be read on three several days in each house be suspended,
and this rule is hereby suspended.

President of the Senate Speaker of the House

| hereby certify that S.B. No. 212 passed the Senate on February 28, 1995, by a
viva-voce vote; and that the Senate concurred in House amendments on May 24, 1995, by a

viva-voce vote.

Secretary of the Senate

| hereby certify that S.B. No. 212 passed the House, with amendments, on

May 19, 1995, by a non-record vote.

Chief Clerk of the House

Approved:

Date

Governor

Item 6.

67




REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS
Request for Qualifications Number 2023-001

PUBLIC NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the City of Dripping Springs, Texas is soliciting Statements of
Quialifications for “RATHGEBER MASTER PLAN RFQ”.

Sealed Statements of Qualifications must be submitted in one (1) original, five (5) copies, and
one (1) electronic copy in PDF format on a flash drive or through e-mail and shall be delivered
to:

City of Dripping Springs, Texas

Attn: Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director
511 Mercer Street or P.O. Box 384

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620

Statements of Qualifications must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on February 3, 2023, at which
time the statements will be publicly opened and read aloud. Statements received after the
opening date and time will not be considered.

Written questions can be submitted up to 10 a.m. on January 20, 2023 and will be answered by
January 27, 2023.

Optional Pre-Submittal Conference:
Date/Time: Wednesday, January 11, 2023
Time: 2:00 p.m.
Location: City of Dripping Springs City Hall
511 Mercer St.
Dripping Springs, TX 78620

If interested in attending the pre-submittal conference that will include a tour of the Rathgeber
Property please email Andrew Binz by January 9, 2023 at abinz@cityofdrippingsprings.com.

If additional information is requested, please email questions to Andrew Binz, Parks and
Community Services Director, at abinz@cityofdrippingsprings.com with “RATHGEBER
MASTER PLAN RFQ” in the subject line. RFQs may be viewed online at the City’s website at
www.cityofdrippingsprings.com.

Item 19.

68



mailto:abinz@cityofdrippingsprings.com

	Top
	Item 1.	PRC: 01.12.23 PRC Minutes
	01.12.23 PRC Minutes_draft

	Item 2.	PRC:  Chimney Swift Information Sign at DSRP
	Staff Report - Alexander Seshan Sign at DSRP
	ChaeturaSwiftsSignage_V1
	Chimney Swift Signage Material
	Donation Form - Alexander Seshan 

	Item 3.	PRC: Skatepark Update
	Staff Report - Skate Park Update

	Item 4.	PRC: Gateway Village Parks Plan
	2023-02-02 Memo to City Re Gateway Village Cannon Parkland Dedication
	PDD Open Space Narrative
	PDD Parkland Exhibit

	Item 5.	PRC: Adult Softball Field Use Agreement
	2023 PRC Staff Report - Adult Softball Field Use Agreement 2.6.23
	2023 Softball_Use Agreement Sports and Recreation Park 2.7.23

	Item 6.	PRC: Parks and Recreation Ordinance Update
	Staff Report - Parks & Recreation Ordinances
	ARTICLE_16.02.___PARKS_AND_RECREATION.Parks.StrikeThroughCopy
	SB 212 1995

	Item 19.	PRC: Rathgeber Committee
	DS Rathgeber Landscape RFQ Notice_

	Bottom

